

From: "csimonds@depausa.org" <csimonds@depausa.org>

To: "Hebert, Samantha T" <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>, "Getto, Leila S" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Zunk, Skyler T" <skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov>, <sreece@depausa.org>, "Piller, Isaac H" <isaac_piller@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEPA Test Event

Date: Tue, 14 Jul 2020 17:39:38 +0000

Inline-Images: image001.png

Yes! 3:30 Eastern/2:30 Central works for us. We are flexible for whatever time you need.

Cynthia Simonds

Director of Marketing and Communications



PO Box 33190

Tulsa, OK 74153

csimonds@depausa.org

From: Hebert, Samantha T <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 12:34 PM

To: csimonds@depausa.org; Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Zunk, Skyler T <skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov>; sreece@depausa.org; Piller, Isaac H <isaac_piller@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEPA Test Event

I'm looping in Isaac Piller here, because Skyler will be in a meeting once the conference room is open again.

Can we do 3:30pm?

Samantha Hebert

Director of Scheduling & Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

United States Department of the Interior

Office: 202-208-4025

Cell: 202-412-6142

Please note all emails to and from this address are subject to FOIA

From: csimonds@depausa.org <csimonds@depausa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Zunk, Skyler T <skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov>; Hebert, Samantha T <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>; sreece@depausa.org <sreece@depausa.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEPA Test Event

#1364396.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0003088

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

I think I found a work around for our IT issues. What time would you like to try the test again?

Cynthia

Cynthia Simonds
Director of Marketing and Communications



PO Box 33190
Tulsa, OK 74153
csimonds@depausa.org

From: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:28 AM
To: csimonds@depausa.org; sreece@depausa.org
Cc: Zunk, Skyler T <skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov>; Hebert, Samantha T <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: DEPA

Sarah – thank you for taking my call. Per our conversation, can we please have someone call Skyler 202-341-5579. We're still having trouble using webex.

Thank you!
Leila

Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Direct: 202-208-5359; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov

#1364396.2